

Eilidh Canning

From: Eilidh Canning
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 3:12 PM
To: Eilidh Canning
Subject: FW: Mariners Centre Management Authority

For information, April 30th agenda.

EILIDH CANNING
Municipal Clerk
27 Courthouse Road / PO Box 10
Tusket, Nova Scotia B0W 3M0

902-648-3293

902-648-0367

ecanning@munargyle.com

www.munargyle.com

-----Original Message-----

From: gil.dares@mariners-centre.com <gil.dares@mariners-centre.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 8:30 AM
To: Eilidh Canning <ecanning@munargyle.com>; Alain Muise <admuisse@munargyle.com>
Subject: Mariners Centre Management Authority

Good Morning - At the MC Board meeting last evening Adam Randall advised that he will be moving in the very near future and as such will no longer be a resident of MoDA. I believe this will resolve the issue of voting members in the immediate.

Gil